SteEhanie Voth

From: Jackie Skinner

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:51 PM

To: Stephanie Voth

Subject: FW: FY25 Tyler County VINE Service Renewal

Attachments: FY2025 Tyler County TX VINE Participating Entity - Fifth Renewal pdf

From: Shandi Vires <shandi.vires@equifax.com>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Jackie Skinner <jskinner.aud@co.tyler.tx.us>; County Judge <judge@co.tyler.tx.us>
Subject: FY25 Tyler County VINE Service Renewal

Hello,
Attached is your 2025 VINE Service Renewal.

« To ensure appropriate tracking of the Service Agreements, we are requesting you notify us when you
are planning to submit the VINE Service Agreement to the County Commissioners Court for approval.

« Once the Service Agreement is completed and signed, please return one scanned copy to
shandi.vires@equifax.com at Equifax/Appriss Insights.

« In addition to providing a copy to Equifax/Appriss Insights please send one copy to Chris Gersbach at
the Texas Attorney General's Office Chris.Gersbach@oag.texas.gov; and please retain a copy for your
records.

Please Note: You should have already received your SAVNS Maintenance Contract from the OAG (Grantee
Contract) to cover the costs for services through August 31, 2025. If you have any questions regarding the
OAG's contracts, please contact Chris Gersbach at (512) 936-1653 or email him at

ris b texas.gov.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact your Texas VINE Account Specialist,
Shandi Vires at (502) 504-0840 or shandi.vires@equifax.com.

Shandi Vires

Account Specialist, Government & Victim Services
Equifax Inc.

502.504.0840

shandi.vires@equifax.com

This message contains proprietary information from Equifax which may be confidential. If you are not an intended
recipient, please refrain from any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information and note that such actions are
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify by e-mail postmaster@equifax.com.

Equifax® is a registered trademark of Equifax Inc. All rights reserved.



FIFTH CONTRACT RENEWAL
PARTICIPATING ENTITY SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE
STATEWIDE AUTOMATED VICTIM NOTIFICATION SERVICE (SAVNS)

Contract No. 20222344900-509-01

WHEREAS, the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) is the Texas State agency tasked with certifying a
statewide vendor to provide a Statewide Automated Victim Notification Service (SAVNS) to a variety of
political subdivisions of the State of Texas, including counties, county Sheriffs, clerks and attorneys, district
attorneys, and courts (“Participating Entities™);

WHEREAS OAG certified and contracted with Appriss Insights, LL.C. (“Vendor”) as the statewide vendor
to provide SAVNS to each of the Participating Entities (“OAG Certification Agreement”);

WHEREAS Tyler County as a Participating Entity and VENDOR executed a Participating Services Agreement
identified as Contract No. 20222344900-509-01 under which VENDOR would provide SAVNS to Tyler
County (the “Contract”™); )

WHEREAS SECTION 1 of the Contract permitted the Tyler County to, in its sole and absolute discretion,
renew the Contract to the extent the OAG Certification Agreement, remains in effect;

WHEREAS the OAG amended the OAG Certification Agreement, extending the term thereof to August 31,
2025;

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS FIFTH CONTRACT RENEWAL is exercised by Tyler County as
follows:

The Contract terminated on August 31, 2023, and was renewed through August 31, 2024. The Contract is hereby
renewed, with this Fifth Contract Renewal Term (“Fifth Renewal Term”™) to begin on September 1, 2024 and
end of August 31,2025 at a cost up to $6,981.90 for services during the Fifth Renewal Term. Pursuant to Section
1 of the Contract, this Fifth Renewal Term and any subsequent renewals, shall be subject to all specifications
and terms and conditions of the Contract, the OAG Certification Agreement, and the Incorporated Documents
as defined in Section 2 therein.

Tyler County by:
Signature < Date
Name Title

Acknowledged by Appriss Insights, LLC.

HF-

9/27/2024
Signature Date
Jarrod Carnahan VP, Government and Victim Services

Name Title



